

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Sent: Dec 04, 2024 13:16:42.000000000 UTC

Subject: today

To: Bolduc, Christy <cbolduc@cityofmelrose.org>

Cc: Chui, Anthony <achui@CityofMelrose.org>

I have a taping with Heidi at Stoneham Cable TV studio this morning. I'll go directly there from home.

Then I'll go to Winchester to do retailer education and deliver new NFG signs.

Then I'll get lunch and THEN I'll be in.

At least that's the plan. 😊

Maureen Buzby
Regional Tobacco Prevention Program
562 Main Street
Melrose, MA 02176
781-979-4158

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****